OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICDO

Ju]y 7, ]966

Mr. T.E. Fenne

Empire State Uil Cempany
Bex &71

Thermepelis, Wyeming

Re: Ute Indian #10
P=20-31N-1hW
Verde-Gallup Peel
Dear Tom:
We have net received our Ferm C-104 fer transfer of subject well
frem Aztec Oil & Gas Cempany te the Empire Stste 0i1 Cempany for
cperatien.

We have recelved a Thermal Leg and a netice of Injectien. We shall
need preductivity tests te assign allewables to the wells,

Please use the enclesed ferms te transfer the eperation ef the well
te yeur cempany.

Yeurs very truly

A. R, Kendrick!'
Engineer, District #3
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